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¥ ITES  Chen

i = -- e Lo Company Regislration Mo 1996071900

SLUNEAVE 1, #0135 PAVA LI INDUSTREAL PARK, SINGATORE JUNSY3 TEL @ 865 AZZRA501 FAX 1 10651 1564018

Your Ref: CMTD2001220/AGC Date: 26 March 2020

Our Ref: CS/SMO20004299/Gsd3

The Motor Claims Department

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVISE REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SGZ 9373U .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle on

20/03/2020 at the premises of M/s Su Brothers’ Motor Workshop and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8%  6.083.60
Revised Estimate Amount 1SS 258295
“Check™ Items Amount : 8§ 357.00
Market Value : 8§ -
LTA Reimbursement Value ' S8 -

Nett Value : S8 -
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 4 days

Yours faithfully

Xing Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor



Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 9:42 am

To: 'Chan, Shu Hul Agnes’; Teo, Grace’

Ce: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CMTD2001220/AGC - LKK(NR)/ GBES77C & SGZ9373U ACC ON 18.03.20
Attachments: PRELI ADVISE - SGZ 9373U pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SGZ 9373U.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 12:35 pm

To: Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; su_bros@singnet.com.sg; "Chan, Shu Hul Agnes’
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD2001220/AGC - LKK(NR)/ GBE577C & SGZ9373U ACC ON 18.03.20

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lidkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4n8933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 10:04 AM

To: su_bros@singnet.com.sg, Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’,
‘assignments@|kkauto.com’, sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: CMTD2001220/AGC - LKK(NR)/ GBES77C & SGZ9373U ACC ON 18.03.20

Attachments: img207 Jpg: iImg205.jpg; img206 jpg; img178 jpg; img179 pg; img180Jpg; img181 jpg,
img182jpg

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2001220/AGC
Your Reference: SGZ9373U

Hi Sir/ Madam,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Agnes Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 327/
2gnes.chan@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

Please be informed, we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for $629373U on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Agnes,
Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

e/ A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Ratiles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
"Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

[

® App Store

Download now @
LFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home B Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer; This e-mail. including attachmenis, i1s intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
tegally privileged Information, Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawtul and s prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delele this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal dala lor the purposes siated
in our Privacy Palicy, This may include disclosure io holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties ta whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our 1hird party service providars and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Palicy

From: su_bros@singnet.com.sg <su_bros@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com,sg>
Subject: Accident involving vehicle nos. SGZ 9373 U / GBE 577 C

Hi,

Copy attached

Regards
Su Bros



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 23 March 2020 10:16 am
To: su_bros@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: REPAIR LIMIT OF SGZ 9373U

Hi,

Please be informed repair limit of SGZ 93731 is $3000.

Regards,
Guo Qiang



20200322 ° Singapore Used Car Lislings - sgCarMan

- snCarMAaRT.COM
’ THE UNLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR DUYERS

» Latio Used Vehicle List (15 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date  Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till 33,000 $5.330 A 3 -May- 2006 1,498 ¢ 187,504 kim Wheels Singapore Pte Avallakle
Ltd

05/20286)

Extrewnety Wil Mowrigamend Facalifted (. Tyrs Only 2 Ovenare S Lo Still Lokl Cond. Lows Lepreckatyor Ani “aniarsrce © oSt
Consigrmant L, High Loare And Tracge In feallabie Yiewing By

Dffice No. - 56815661
Jawd Tan - 80572427

Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports £11,000 £7,630 fyr 3I1-Aug-2006 1 458cc 120,000 km ﬁ;ﬂhﬂm Motors Ple Avallable

(COE till 08/2021)

100%: Loan Availablel immsdiste Approvall Bank Loan, [n House |gan Weltome, Attractive Tintsmst Ratel Trade In Widoome. Estremicy Well
Maintmned Sporty Shor-Term Cart 100% Acodent Free, Hasske Fres

Dffice No. - 64562277 { (4592277
lames - BEIIS7AT | Jordan Yep - B1036407 | John - BEE6318H | Keane Xu - 25000613

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE till 514,000 £5,870 fyr J0-Aug-Z007 1 498cc - A ailabi

08/2022)
Careful Owrer, Low Depreczaman AT 315 Per Dy, Vel Musn@nes Spmoo it [irenore. Big Soot Space Smootly Wide
Edwan - 91172152

Nissan Latio 1.54 Sports $16,800 56,480 jyr 26-0c1-2007 1 488¢cc - Lucky Win Cars Availab
{COE till 10/2022)

Lucky. Win Precwnen Cars! Extreémely Wil Kept et Most Wear Angd Teir v sms Repiaced. Lows Fuel Econamy. In houses Loan AL $158  all Gy

Friendly Sales Team MNow For A Test Orve Todiy. Quahty Cars &
Office No. - -
Miss L= - B4082608 | Siman Chia - 98553346 | Anthony (Boon) - 91001955 | Lewrence (Weng) - 98771980

HMissan Latic 1.5A (COE till 540,800 $35,190 fyr 30-Jan-2008 1, 498cc 75,900 km  Prime Motor & Leasing  Avallable

01/2028)

|  Etegant Grey, Genuitie L Milkapge Done, Low Marieranes Cast, Viry Wedl Marsamnd, By Hnamong, Flieible In-Hemee Loan Packs 5
Ardlanhrle

Dffice No. - B4440088
Conme - 91130008 | Andy - 91086441 | Mark - 84995146 | Jordan - 91168032

Missan Latio 1.5A Premivm  $18 800 §5,890 Jyr D4-Jun-2008 (498 cc 90,621 km B2 Carz Pre Lid Availabla

{COE till 05/2023)

All Time Favourits Modsl! [ove Milapge Clocked! Spaciois Seden With gl Leg Boem| Coriforzable | st Cushion Seatd! Pywerful '« Fu
Efficietcy OF I9keniLitre! Flanviess Inbotior With No Stisn Oy Wea

Offica No. - -

Mt Ang - 92233102 | Mr Liang - 88768886

Hissan Latio 1.5A [COE till  $18.800 $5.830 fyr 29-JU-2008 1998 cc 134.500 km  Secure Creit Availabie
07/2023)

Offic= Na. - -

Kehan Lim - B7770700 | Sam Tan - 50095051

Nissan Latio 1.5A (COE Hll  %22,900 $6,640 fyr 03-Sep-2008 1498 cc 175,000 km A ailabin
09/2023)

Reasordibils Milsage, Stidom Orive Poi The Pt 1 Yione Kegt Lirides Shaded Shisered Catbark. Ligw Rurning Cost, Exsy Al Cheap To “anis
Low Deprecanon Dnly Around 560 A Month dverage To Crnar Foo

Dffice No. - -

Don Adehar - 97496556

Missan Latio 1.548 (COE till $39 800 $4.550 fyr 1802008 1,458 oc 158,863 km Vin's At Availab
12/2018]

711:{]:"!: FEy, Vory Wel Musntang Laod L ongipen ml Moy T

Offic= No. - 54532121
Jonry Gob - 91448092 | Asron Yap - 91BB9EE0 | Lows Choo - 91224685

FitlpK: iwavi SQCARMION COMVUEEN_carsisaarcn_fesull_pricalist_pnnl php?Sa=EMO00=LanadAPG=10AVEH=0ARGO=108AVL=2A0RD=RGD ASC

[



202002 Singapore Usad Car Lisbngs - sgCarMan

Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports 522,800 $6,030 fyr 02-Jan-2009 | 498cc 148,000 km MNext Drive Avallabie
{COE till D1/2024)

| Lowinstaiment. Low Mileags. Original NISMO Bodykit. Accident Free Escellunt Extarier And Irmenor Condition. See To lelieve.

Oiffice No, - -
Jez Teo - 90044370

Missan Latio 1.5A Premium  S40,280  $4,530 fyr 07-Jare 2008 L498cc 169,000 km Avallabie
{ COE till D1/2029)

COE Rereswy Cin DEA1-20149 For 10 Yeare, Parts Chipngdes, Slrcon Compress o And Coll Chande Hew. Fronl Lowier Armd LR Olange Ness . =ull §
Sets Absorner Chanage News, Brake Dist Change New, |/ Siabiiper Gan

Oifice No. - -

Tay Chye Heng - 83220755

Nissan Latio 1.5A Sports $26,900 $6,150 fyr N5-Aug-2009 1,498 cc 98,989 km DAL Auto Trading Availahle
{COE till 08/2024)

100%%: Guaranteed Acooet Free, Eiremely Wikl Paaipsersed, M1 Wear A Tan Pans Bepsoeo Reoemy Proof, SO0 uoan A7 0, 18%
Guarpitesd Loan For Bad Credit/E Sancnatcy, Ve Afer Lursh Tl LLF

Office No. - 62960188
Darren Low - 86236322 | Charles Low - BI175578

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium  $25,800 $5,700 fyr 30-Sep-2005 | M6 - SAT Mator Trading Avallabls
(COE till 09/2024)

Mo Repair Needed, 50 Downpayment Asdlilable, Bank And In Houss (oan Assiatise, Low Inbarest Rate, Hagh Trade In, Fast Arsl Easy Ao vl [
Gussrantor Meederd | All Vehacles |napsciod By Cur Oy Werkshop, We

Office No. - -
Wilson - 92475501 | Oarren - 91080728

Hissan Latio 1.5A Sports £26,888 £5,830 iyr 17-Dec-J009 1488 oc 102,000 km Creative Auto Avallghle
(COE 4l 10/2024)

Ovwned This Car With 0% Loan OF Car Pracs, Rare Ongiiial Faoiony Fithe Moamo DER Soe Speand Bdite n Latio! Metieiiloes', Well Waint ed
Previous Owriee 'With No Expesrtess Souced! Lems Mileaoe Done! Gl

Dffice No. - -

Francis Yac - 91275727 | Alex Tan - 37556887 | Ben Gah - 30077863

Hissan Latio 1.5A (COE till  $27 700 55,790 fye 0F-Jain- 2010 1,498 & 1st Aute Coirs Prie Lid Al illal
01/2025)

Caretul Previous Dwiees . Mo Hepabic Requeer]. Acoubisrid Bree Uik, | s 8o 2 Com Py Martni . Cmst Enalive And b Undeeca sae

Momses. Warrsnty By In Howse Workshop, By 'Wah Peace OF Ming Ca

Dffica Mo, - 67416741
3C - 92253670 | Mr Loo - 96220160

sgCarMart is the number one car Classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyots, Hands, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of can ' =l
evert for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trutks, hybrid carm, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from 8 car suction, ook up car losos,
fnanclal services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark mtes & oar msurance. We have rew G Gealers comprising peeallel mmpartess, & forsed
car dualers, and uset] car disabers on our site: Find new car pros liste, new cof louichied and few car promotions, and also motorng adv o o
revieves B car newl on the litest models. Find the night Retal Car for you - gt anor feemy reial, kng ‘enm lease; prvite foe Gars, Wil g can
to cars for p-plate probuaticn drresss, Visit our partne> sites for job operincs for Seqganore jobs, el estote properties for sale, miver, co
performance parts, car discusson, forum discussion, commercia) wobicle ieiesng & TOE msults,

1 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

hillps: fiwwve sgearman comused cars/sesrch resull_pocelal prnt php?SA=AMOD=LaloSRPG=208VEH=0ARGEO=108AVL=2L0RD=AGE ASC 272



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Dwiner 1D Type. Business

ey 1D 063K
EEENEEESISSeNSRre  0 ENTOEES O O WEE I 0

Vehicle Mo SGZ9373U

Viehicle to be Exported: L

Intended Deregistration Date 22 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: MISSAN

Vehicle Mad=| LATIO LSLA

Primary Caolour Cirey

Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No HRE15229%324

Chassis Mo IN1BAAC 110007455

Maximuin Power Outpiut BOOEW 1107 Bha)

Open Market Value $13.250.00

Original Registration Date 23 Nov 2007

First Registration Date: 23 Mo 2007

Transter Count: i

Actual ARF Paid: £14,575.00
G 0 0 I omey - )

PARF Eligibility Farteited

PARF Eligitiflity Expiry Date

FARF Retate Amount 8100
EETEINEGE ST 0 DO O e § 3

COE Expiry Date: 77 Now 0737

COE Category A - Car [1600cc & helow)

COE Perod|Years) 1

PQP Paid 141 %04 00

COE Rebate Amoint 219500

Total Rebate Amount $32.195.00

The information contained herein i comrect 74 at 22 Mar 2020

OK



Su Brothers' Motor Workshop

Blk 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

#01-341/343

Singapore 569537

Tel : 64824355 Fax :64824788 Email : su_bros@singnet.com.sg

Co. Reg. No : 26584500M GST Reg No : M9-0008282-A

i

Date 18/03/2020 Pg 1/2
Our Ref : SB/MCI0118/03/20 TD
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place Fax: 6221 3147
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
Attention Motar Claims Department
Vehicle No SGZ8aTau Your insured Vehicle reg no: GBE 577 C
Make/Modsal Nissan Latio
DOA 18/03/2020
Cost of Repair:-
1pe Frontbumper .~ & £ $ 210.00 <
10 pcs Front bumper clip @ 5250 o/ $ 2500 7
1pe Front bumper reinforcement X VY s 140.00 X
2 pes Front bumper side retainer @ $15.00 _~ &< $ 3000 ~
2 pes Front bumper bracket @ $7500 X ;ut"‘/ S 150,00 ¥
1pc Front bumper sponge S 85.00
1pe Front bumper tow gamish .~ A% s 2500 <
1pc Front bumper lower centre grille X 5 8500 X
2 pcs Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $40.00 X M’M S 80,00 Y
1pc Front bumper lower spoiler 5‘ 3 235.00
1pec Front bumper logo -~ #€¢ 3 >0 4000 -
1pe Bonnet _~ BAcC s 340,00
1pe Bonnetlock X 5 50.00 X
1pe Bonnet insulator & NU - 106.00 »
2 pes Bonnet rubber @ $28.00 5 56.00 ¥
2 pos Bonnet hinge @ $40 00 ; 5 80.00 y
1pe Frontsupportpanel X {¢dal¥’ " $ 185.00
1pc Front support panel upper garnjsh X N/ 5 B5.00 w
1pc Front brace panel X N $ 4500 y
2 pes Radiator grille @ 58500 (f¢c ~ f"A . $ 190.00 §¢°
2 pcs Headiamp @ $180.00 §»=' - P $ 360.00 -
1pc Air con condensor ﬁ'/l/ s 300.00 »
1pc Radiator assy 5 280.00
1pe Radiator top bracketns .~ &7 . s 18.00 -
2 pes Aif con condensor side gamish @ 55000 X AV $ 100,00 %
1pe Airouterduct X /g / 5 85.00 5
s 3,364 .00
Add 15%  § 504 60
Bal c/d $

3,868.60

l'l,) /

Pl



Our Ref : SB/MC/0118/03/20 TD
Vehicle No SGZ83Tau
Bal bif
Special Nett ltems:-
1pec Front number plate <~ w7
1pc Front number plate holder .~ e
Labour Charges:-

To check & reconnect hamess wiring.

To spray on antl rust proofing

To pulty & spray painting on affected portions

To remove/renew/refit air con condensor, pipefhose, fan & refill air con gas

To cut/weld front support panel, brace panel, knock & reshape front fenders, doors,
front wheel housing panels & renew above paris eic.

N |
VG 75\3" "
\_,wof{r’w' MPMV ' ‘ ,—[3,__-,

kil el phVS |
Couo 0P — 51880242

30| ™[ 20e.

of the lobowng:

Pg 2/2

$ 3,868 60

$ 2500 ~

$ 2500

$ 5000 -

$ 35.00 & /

$ 10000 X NN
$ 100000 §= 5§
S 150,00 {oe

$ 88000 Yoo

(¢33
5 8.083 80

EETmEETEs TR EREEE

[ r)ilf -

el pR- v

L/

somrvey bekreafar Sormy pUNNg
::mw pari(y) during FRRENEY

 Parts prices a1 159G 0
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. N N
Budil BB B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industril Park. Singapore 408333
s TEL 8256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Hog. Mo: 198607 188R GST Reg. No. 18-89607188-R

Affiliatad to Federation Intornationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Rel CS/ISMO20004299/Gsd3n2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Pae 30-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code . SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Vah. GBE 577C Veh. Inspected 5GZ ga73u
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2001220/AGC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 2000372020
r A Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN LATIO 1.5 c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg, 2007
Chassis No. JNTHAACT1ZD00TAS5 Colour GREY
Odometer 9 Steering IN ORDER
Brahkes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/'H Rear Tyre 185765 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 General Information
Accident Date  1B/03/2020 Inspection Date 20/03/2020
Survey held at  SU BROTHERS MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLK 5034 ANG MO KIO IND PK 2
£01-341/343
SINGAPORE 568537
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




FyF LR

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl S B 51 Ui Avo 1 #0%.25 Payn Ut incusinal Park, Smgapere 408533
.r"’——_. TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg Mo 198607198R GST Reg. No. 15-0607198-R Page No:1 ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGZ 9373U
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Cendition Workshop (5)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) DEFORMED 210.00 210.00
1J|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @52 50 (WCP) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1IFRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 140.00 B
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$15.00 (WCP) DEFORMED 30.00 30.00
Z2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @575.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 150.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (WCP) CRACKED 85.00 B85.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW GARNISH (WCP) MISSING 25.00 2500
1IFRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GRILLE (WCPF) NOT NECESSARY 85,00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER @540.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 235,00 L
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO (WCP) NECESSARY 40,00 20.00
}IBOMNET {WCP) BUCKLED 340.00 340.00
1|BONNET LOCK (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
J|BONNET INSLULATOR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 105.00
Z2|BONMNET RUBBER 528,00 (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 56.00
2|BONNET HINGE @5$40.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1IFRONT SUPPORT PANEL (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 166.00
LABOUR
TIFRONT SUPPORT PANEL UPPER GARNISH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 85.00
1 |[FRONT BRACE PANEL (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 4500
2|RADIATOR GRILLE @$85.00 (WCP) CRACKED (1 PC 180.00 85,00
OMLY)
2|HEADLAMP [@5180.00 (WCP) BROKEM 360,00 360.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSOR [WCP) NOT NECESSARY 300,00
1 |[RADIATOR ASSY (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 280.00
1|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET NIS (WCP) BENT 18.00 18.00
2|AIR CON CONDENSOR SIDE GARNISH @550.00 (WCP)  |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00
1JAIR QUTER DUCT (WCP) NOT MECESSARY B5.00
COET PLUS 15% 504.60 181.20
3,86B8.60 1,389 .20

Report Ref No. C5/SMO200042959/Gsd3n2
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Q Description of Parts Condition
ty P Waorkshop (§)) (8)
SPECIAL NETTITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 2500 2500
HIFRONT NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN} DEFORMED 25.00 25.00
50.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK & RECOMNECT HARNESS WIRING 25.00 35,00
TO SPRAY ON ANTI RUST PROOFING. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED 1,000.00 550.00
PORTIONS
TO REMOVE/RENEW/REFIT AIR CON 150.00 100.00
COMDENSOR PIPEMHOSE FAN & REFILL AIR CON GAS
TO CUT/WELD FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACE 880.00 400.00
PANEL KNOCK & RESHAPE FRONT
FENDERS,DOORS FRONT WHEEL HOUSING PANELS &
RENEW ABOVE PARTS ETC INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
2,165.00 1.085.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,081.60 2,524.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20004289/Gsd3n2
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